
i HOUSE OF COMMONS 6 ELIZABETH II

NOTICES OF MOTIONS AND QUESTIONS

Mr. Sinclair* On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No 13)—1 How 
many unemployed were registered in (a) British Columbia; (b) Canada for 
each of the months of July, August and September, 1957?

2 How many unemployed were registered in (a) British Columbia; (b) 
Canada, for each of the corresponding months in 1956?

Mr. Lesage—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No 71)—1 Have 
tender? been invited since January first, 1957, for gondola or chair lifts con­
cessions in Banff and Jasper National Parks?

2. If so, how many in each case, when were the invitations made and 
the tenders opened?

3. Were concessions awarded?
4. If so, (a) how many; (b) to whom in each case; (c) on what basis- 

(d) under what conditions?
5. What were the relative advantages and disadvantages of each tender 

in the cases where concessions were awarded?

Mr. Lesage—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 72)—Of the 
amount of $750,000 provided for protection works in item 381 of the main 
estimates for the current fiscal year:

1. How much had been earmarked for works in each constituency of the 
Province of Quebec?

2. How much has been spent in each such constituency for works started 
(a) before June 22nd 1957; (b) since June 22nd 1957?

Mr. Howard—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 73)—1. Have 
any arrests been made since March 31, 1957, for infractions of the Opium and 
Narcotic Drug Act?

2. If so, (a) how many arrests were made; (b) how many convictions 
obtained for trafficking in drugs, and how many for possession?were

Mr. Howard—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 74)—1. How 
much money is held in trust for each of the following Indian bands: Glen 
Vowell, Kispiox, Kitwancool, Moricetown, Bella Bella, Kitimaat, Oweekano, 
Cheslatta, Fort Babine, Old Fort, Skin Tyee, Skidegate, Gitlakdamix, Green­
ville (Lachkaltzap), Kincolith, Kitselas, Metlakatla, Hazelton, Kitsequkla, 
Kitwanga, Tsitsk, Bella Coola, Kitasoo, Burns Lake, Decker Lake, Francois 
Lake, Maxim Lake, Massett, Canynon City (Gwinaha), Hartley Bay, Kitkatla, 
Kitsumkalum, Port Simpson?

2. What was the source of the money with respect to each band?


